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EAU CLAIRE TRANSIT

910 Forest Street

Eau Claire, WI 54703

(715) 839-5111
TO: All Bus Operators
FROM: Transit Staff
DATE: 4/10/24
TOPIC:  Route 19, Route 7, Route 15 Early AM, Route 15 evening around the Sacred Heart Area. This may be temporary, as we do not know the future of the building.  

Temporary changes to the Route 19:

After leaving the Towers Hall area you may take a left at St. Francis Apartments and use the road behind Sacred Heart.  Continue to regular route.
Temporary changes to the Route 7: and 15 Early AM
After crossing Clairemont, take a left on the frontage road at Sacred Heart.  Follow the frontage road around to the round a bout, where we have placed a new bus stop sign.  This bus stop will be serviced with the same time as Sacred Heart Hospital was. Continue on route through round a bout to regular route. 
Temporary changes to the Route 15 Evening:
After crossing Clairemont, Take a left on the frontage road at Sacred Heart. Follow frontage road around to the round a bout, where we have placed a new bus stop sign. Circle round a bout to get back on the frontage road, left on Stein to regular route.
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